











LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25
GOVERNING BOARD ITEM

BOARD MEETING OF: June 20, 2016
TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: Information/Discussion Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Proposed Annual Expenditure Budget
ITEM CATEGORY: Information

POLICY REFERENCE FUNDING SOURCE: COST:
OR STATUTORY
CITATION:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Districts are statutorily required to prepare a proposed budget by no later than July 5% and furnish it to the Superintendent of Public
Instruction and the County School Superintendent. The district must also publish a summary of the proposed expenditure budget and
a notice of the public hearing, and board meeting to adopt no later than 10 days prior to the meeting. Attached is a copy of the hearing
notification and a copy of the proposed expenditure budget for FY 2016-2017. Listed below are major budgetary highlights for your
information.

Maintenance & Operations:

Increased capacity primarily due to increased student growth and inflationary factor adjustment per passage of
proposition 123.

District Additional Assistance:

Funds for the District Additional Assistance continue to be reduced greater than 85%.
It is important to note that the Proposed Expenditure Budget being presented is the culmination of input and actions over
the past six months that have been previously presented to and/or approved by the Governing Board. The process started

in the fall and continued throughout the spring and is reflective of the values and priorities as a result of that process.

A brief presentation will be made regarding the proposed expenditure budget at the June 20" Governing Board meeting.

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED

No action required for public hearing.

SUBMITTED BY: Ms. Baysinger SUPERINTENDENT: Dr. Andrew Rogers

ACTION BY BOARD: Motion: Second: Vote: AGENDA ITEM: 1.3.

Page 1 of 1



Rev. 5/16

District/Charter: Liberty Elementary School District 25 CTDS: 070425000

This is a notification that the above mentioned School District/Charter School will be having a
public hearing and board meeting to adopt its Fiscal Year 2017 Expenditure Budget.

Meeting Date: 7/11/2016 Time: 6:30 PM
Location:
Street Address: 19871 W. Fremont Rd.
Bldg: Jerry Rovey District Office Rm/Ste: Board Room
City: Buckeye State: AZ Zip: 85326

A copy of the agenda of the matters to be discussed or decided at the meeting may be
obtained by contacting:

Contact Name: Kelley Baysinger Phone: 623-474-6600

Email Address: kbaysinger@liberty.k12.az.us Phone Ext: 1013

The information above is posted on ADE's Web site pursuant to A.R.S. §15-905(C) and is not
intended to satisfy Open Meeting Law requirements under A.R.S. §38-431.02 et seq.

FY 2017

Page 1 of 1



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET

I certify that the Budget of

Liberty Elementary School District 25

proposed by the Governing Board on
Kelley Baysinger

at the District Office, telephone

June 26

District,

623-474-6600

Maricopa

CTD NUMBER

VI DLW

¥ LAl

- (70425000

Pierinmand
LTURAAEAL

County for fiscal year 2017 was officially

during normal busiess hours.

President of the Governing Board

, 2016, and that the complete Proi)osed Expenditure Budget may be reviewed by contacting

1. Average Daily Mcmbership: - 2. Tax Rates:
Prior Yr. Budget Yr.
2015 ADM 2016 ADM 2817 ADM
. Prior Estimated
Attending 3,116.449 3,148.165 3,241.165 FY Budget FY
Primary Rate 2.5534 2.1300
Secondary Rate® 1.7242 1.6255

* Secondary rate applies only for vater-approved overrides and
bonded indebtedness per A RS, §15-101(22) and Joint Technical

3. The Mainfenance and Operation, Classroom Site, and Unrestricted Capital Outlay
budgets cannot exceed their respective budget fimits.

Education Districts per A.R.S. §15-393(F).

Maintenance & Operation 15,461,012 GBL 19,461,012
Classroom Site 1,426,064 CSFBL 1,426,064
Unrestricted Capital Outlay 1,220,785 UCBL 1,220,785
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION EXPENDITURES
% Inc./(Decr.)
Salaries and Benefits Other TOTAL from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget I'Y Prior FY
100 Regular Education
1060 Instruction 8,274,500 8,636,893 203,060 234,230 8,477,990 8,871,123 4.6%
2000 Support Services ]
2100 Students 267,999 278,670 10,125 10,032 278,124 288,702 3.8%
2200 Instractional Staff 449,665 415,266 71,601 171,170 521,266 586,436 12.5%
2300, 2406, 2500 Administration 2,100,845 2,053,263 359,390 408,006 2,460,235 2,461,266 0.0%
2660 Oper./Maint. of Plant 415,570 448,903 1,804,862 . 1,730,511 2,220,432 2,179414 -1.8%
2900 Other 0 0 0 G 0 0 0.0%
3006 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 0 0 42.000 ‘ 42000 42,000 42000 T 0.0%
610 School-Spensored Cocurric, Activities 9,062 16,312 1,000 1,000 10,062 11,312 12.4%
620 School-Sponsored Athletics 127284 133,865 22,643 19,921 149,927 153,786 2.6%
630, 708, 800, 900 Other Programs 0 0 0 & ¥ 0 0.0%
Regular Education Subscetion Subtotal 11,645,325 11,977,172 2514711 2,616,870 14,160,036 14,594,042 3.1%} -
200 Special Education '
1900 Instruction 1,528,624 1,512,067 301,080 303,080 1,829,704 1,815,147 -0.8%
2004 Support Services
2100 Students 410,866 402,404 665,122 683,820 1,075,988 1,086,224 1.0%
2200 Instructional Staff 157,600 166,239 27,530 ; 26,500 185,130 192,739 41%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 0 0 Y 0 0 0 6.0%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 0 0 0 0 G 0 0.0%
2960 Other 0 0 6,100 6,100 6,100 6,100 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 0 0 0] 0 0 -0 0.0%
Special Education Subsection Subtotal 2,097,090 2,080,710 999,832 1,019,500 3,096,922 3,100,210 0.1%
408 Pupil Transportation 1,675,103 1,093,929 490,382 486,225 1,565,485 1,580,154 0.9%
510 Desegregation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
520 Special K-3 Program QOverride 0 0 4 0 0 0 0.0%
530 Dropout Prevention Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
540 Joint Career and Technical Education
and Vocational Education Center 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
550 K-3 Reading Program 166,777 181,064 5,542 5,542 172,319 186,606 8.3%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,984,205 15,332,875 4,010467 4,128,137 18,994,762 19,461,012 2.5%
Rev. 5/16-FY 2017 6/15/2016 8:09 AM P'Age fof2




SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET (Concl'd) CTD NUMBER 070425000
VERSION Proposed
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUND
$ Increase/ % Increase/
Budgeted Expenditures (Decrease) (Decrease) .
Fund from from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Prior FY
Maintenance & Qperation 18,994,762 19,461,012 466,250 2.5%
Instructional Improvement 150,000 196,000 40,000 26.7%
Structured English Inumersion 0 0 4 0.0%
Cempensatory Instriction 0 0 0 0.0%
Classroont Site 1,372,909 1,426,004 53,155 3.9%
Federal Projects 1,520,330 1,560,330 40,000 2.6%
State Projects [19,755 119,755 0 0.0%
Unrestricted Capita? Oultlay 805,461 1,220,785 415,324 51.6%
New School Facilities i} 0 0 0.0%
Adjacent Ways 250,000 100,600 (150,600) -60.0%
Debt Service 2,016,719 1,322,009 (694,710) -34.4%
School Plant Fund B} 0 0 0.0%
Auxiliary Operations 90,000 90,000 0 0.0%
Bond Building 2,000,060 2,625,000 625,000 31.3%
Food Service 1,500,000 1,550,000 50,000 3.3%
Other 1,752,403 2,226,000 473,597 27.0%
.._...M.&O FUND SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE
Program (AR5, §815-761 and [5-T73) Prior FY Budget FY
Total All Disability Classifications 2,861,807 2,863,007 PROPOSED STAFFING SUMMARY
Gifted Education 157,466 158,546 Staff-Pupil
Remedial Education 0 0 Staff Type FTE Ratio
ELL ingremental Costs 77,649 78,657 Certified --
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 0 Superintendent, Principals,
Vocational and Technical Education 0 0 Other Administrators 91 1+t 360.1
Career Education 0 0 Teachers 1799 1 to i8.1
TOTAL 3,096,922 3,100.210 Other 31 tto i,0804
Subtotat 1911 1 to 17.0
Classifted -
Managers, Supervisors, Directors §] 1to 405.1
Teachers Aides 2] 1w 124.7
Other 108 110 30.0
Subtotal 421 1 to 22.8
TOTAL 333) 1t 9.7
Special Education -- .
Teacher 25 1to i7.6
Staff 541 1lto 8.1

Rev. 5/16-FY 2017

6/15/2016 8:09 AM

Page 2 of 2




DISTRICT NAME Libcrty Elementary School District 25 COUNTY Maricopa

FY 2017
STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL DISTRICT ANNUAL GXPENDITURE BUDGET
DISTRICTWIDE BUDGET

Propescd

Version
BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

We hereby certify that the Budget for the Fiscal Year 2017 was

Proposed Jume 29, 2016
Adopted
Revised
Date
SIGNED SIGNED

The budget file(s) for FY 2017 sent to the Arizona Department of Education, via the internct, on
contain(s) the data for the budget described above.

Date

Superintendznt Signature Business Manager Signature

Andrew Rogers Kelley Baysinger

Superintendent Name (Typed Name) Business Manager Name (Typed Name)

Distriet Contact Employee: Kelley Baysinger

Telephone: 623-474-6600 E-mail: kbaysinger@liberty k12 az us

Dawe SHL.OV N7

REVENUES ANI2 PROPERTY TAXATION

I
2

3

e

o

WK -

CTD NUMBER 070425000

Est. Budget FY 2017

Total Budgeted Revenues for Fiscal Year 2016 § 23,330,232
Estimated Revenues by Source for Fiscal Year 2017 {exeluding property taxes)
Local 000 % 1,050,942
Intermediate 2000 $ 1,181,667
State 3000 §$ 13,142,445
Federpl 4000 % 2,073,013
TOTAL 3 17,448,067
'[;Estrllc;j'i'ﬂx Ratés Tor Brior and Budget Fiscal Years (/_\.R.S; § IS-‘_JO:'J .D:.:Ij i
' Prior FY 216
Pritnary Tax Rate:
Sceendary Tax Rates:
M&O Override ' 0.7861

Special K-3 Program Override

Special Program Override

Capital Qverride
Class A Bonds

Class B Bonds 0.0381
JTED
Total Secondary 1ax Rate 17242

TOTAL AGOREGATE SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET LIMIT (A.R.S. §15-905.1)

. General Budgel Limit (from Budget, page 7, line 11}

Unresiricted Capital Budget Limit (from Budget, page 8, line A.12}
Subtotal (ling A1 + A2}

Federal Projects (from Budget, page 6, Federal Projects, line 18)
Title Vill-Impact Aid (from Budget, page 6, Federat Projects, line 16)

. Total Aggregate School District Budpet Limit {line A3+ Ad - A5)

BUDGETED EXTENDITURES

. Maintenance and Operation {from Budget, page 1, line 31)
- Unrestricted Capital Outlay (frot Budget, page 4, line 10)
. ‘Total Budget Subject to Budget Limits (line 8.1 + B.2)

{This line cannot exceed ling A3}

08151

0.8104

1.6255

$

19,451,012

1,220,785

20,681,797

1,560,330

0
22243137

19,461,012
1,220,785

20,681,797



. DISTRICT NAME Liberty Elementary School District 25 COUNTY Maricopa CTD NUMBER | 070425000 YERSION Proposed -
L2 FUND 001 (M&Q) MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION (M&Q) FUND
e Employee Purchased Totals
FTE Salaries Benetits Services 'Supplies Other Prior Budpet %
Expenditures Prior | Buodget 6300, 6400, ry FY Increase/
. FY FY 6100 6200 6500 6600 6800 2016 2017 Decrease
130 Begular Education
1000 Instruction 1§ 14380 145.00 6,433,310 2,203,583 58,271 175,959 0 8,477,990 8,871,123 4.6%|1.
. 2000 Support Services
" 2100 Students 2. 7.50 7.50 197.600 81,070 1,388 8,144 ¢ 278,124 288,702) 3.8%i12.
2200 Instructionel Staff 3. 6.50 5.30 I15,475 99,791 133,924 3,646 0,600 521,266 386,436 T2.5%5(3.
2300 General Administration L 2.00 Z.00 244,824 80,527 145824 27750 13,863 326,808 187,788 -7.4%]4.
2400 School Administration 5. [7.30 T7.30 841,314 281,206 32,103 9,739 4,038 1,149,247 [,T68AZ2 T 5.
23500 Central Services 6. T0.65 970 A5T,311 133881 176,932 19,880 2,855 784,220 803,059 2.75%|6.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Piant 7. 11.60 1130 307,760 141,143 1,103,789 623,822 900 2,770,432 2,179,414 L7
2900 Other 8. 0.00 0.00 [ 0 [1 [} 0 0 0 0.0%]8.
| 3009 Operation of Noninstructional Services -9, 0.00 0.00 [ 0 0 42,000 0 42,000 47000 0.0%19.
11610 School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 10. 0.00 0.00 7,250 3.06Z 0 1,000 o[ 10,067 T1.312 12,4%][10.
.1 1620 School-8ponsored Athletics 1. 0.00 0.00 (10,42% 23,441 13,421 4,500 0 149,927 153,786 2.6%| 1,
630 Other Instructional Programs 12. .00 0.00 0 0 [1] 0 [4] ] [\ 0.0%]|12.
HE 700, 800, 900 Other Programs 13, G.0D 0.00 0] [4] 0 0 [ [1] 0 0.0%] 13,
Regular Education Subscetion Subtota! {lines 1-13) 145 199351 198,70 8,909,468 067,704 1,602,154 893,440 31,278 14,160,036 14,394,747 3 1% 14,
200 Special Education
1000 Instruction 13, 34.80 29.80 1,107,470 404,597 278,000 25,080 0 1,829,704 1,815,147 ~0.8%;15.
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 16. 6.50 6.00 303,204 99,200 673,368 9,652 800 1,075,988 1,086,224 1.0%[16,
2200 Instructional Stalf 17. 2.00 2.00 126,833 39,406 13,430 4,900 6,150 85,130 192,739 3.1%|17.
2300 Gereral Administration 18, 0.0 0.00 i 0 i] 0 [1] 0 0 0.0%]18,
2400 School Administration 19, .00 0.00 0 i 0 0 0 [1] 0 0.0%]19.
2500 Central Services 20. .00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%420.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 21, 0.00 G.00 0 1] 0 [1] ] [i} 0 0.0%]21,
© 2800 Other 22, TG0 0.00 0 [i] 6,100 0 [i] 6,100 6,100 0022,
3000 Operation of Noninstructional Services 23, 0.00 0.00 [1] [ [} 0 1] 1] 0 0.0%]23,
il Subtotal (lines 15-23) 24, 43.30 3780 1,537,307 343703 077018 39,632 6,950 3,096,922 3,100,270 0.1%| 24.
"% [A00 Pupll Transportation 73. 29,50 29.80 751832 32,077 206,973 278,800 450 1,365,485 1,580,154 0.9%|25.
- [310 Desegregation (from Districtwide Desegregation ;
2| Budget, page 2, line 44) 26. 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%|26.
* [3Z0 Special K-3 Prograin Override
(from Supplement, page 1, line 10) pPT. 0.00 0.00 O 0 ¢ 0 Q 0.0%]27.
'[530 Dropout Prevention Programs . 28, 0.00 0.00 [4 0 0 [{ 0 0 [ 0,0%]28.
* [540 Joint Career and Technical Cducation and Vocational
. Education Center (from Supplement, page 1, Tine 20) 129, 0.00 0.00 0 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%|29,
1330 K-3 Reading Program 30, 390 3.90 129,378 51.686 | 5,542 ] 172,319 186,600 8.3%]30.
Total Expenditures {Tines T4, and Z4-30)
(Cannot exceed page 7, line 11} 3t 276.05(  270.20 11,328,205 4,004,670 2,872,047 1,217,414 38,676 18,994,762 19,461,012 2,5%|31.

Rev. 5/16-FY 2017

The distriet has budgeted an amount in the M&O Fiind cqual to the General Budget Limit as ealeulated on page 7 of 8,

6152016 8:09 AM

Page | of 8



DISTRICT NAME Liberty Elementary School District 25

| _S?ECL:-\L' EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE (M&O Fund Program 200),

(A.R.S. §5 15-761 and 15-903)

“¥7 L Total AlL Disability Classifications

. 2. Gified Education

- 3, Remedial Education

4. ELL Incremental Costs

- ELL Compensatory Instruction

&. Vocational and Technical Education

7. Carger Gelucation

~ 8. Total {lines | through 7. Must equal
totel of line 24, page 1)

" . Proposed Ratios for Special Education
(AR.S, §§15-903.E,1 and 15-764.A.5)

; Estiniatéd FYE Certified Employces -
(AR, §15-903.8.2)

Rev, 5/16-FY 2017

Prior FY Butlget FY
2.861,807 2.863,007
{57.466 138,546
0 0
77,649 78.657
0 0
0 0
0 [i]
3,096,922 3,100,210

Teacher-Pupil 1 to 18

Stati-Pupil 1t 8

Prior FY

Budget 'Y

175,50

178.80

COUNTY Maricopa

CTD NUMBER 070423000 VERSBION  Proposed

‘Expenditarcs Budgeted for Audit Services

Mé&O Fund - Nonfederal 6350 3 32,270
All Funds - Pederal G331 1,980

FY 2017 Performance Pay {(A.R.S. §15-020)
Amount Budgeted in M&O Fund for a Performance Pay Component
Do et report budgeted amounts for the Perlormance Pay Component of the Classroom Site Fund on this Tine.

Expenditures Budgeted in the M&O.Fiind for Food Service

Amount budgeted in M&O for Food Service (Fund 001, Functicn 3100}

{This amount will be used to determine district compliance with state matching
requirements pursuant to Cade of Federal Regulations (CER) Title 7, §210.£7(a)]

GAS2016 §:09 AM Pave 2ol K



YERSION Propased

DASTRICT NAME Liberty Elementary Sehoel District 25 COUNTY Muricopa D NUMBER 070425000
Purchased Services [erest on Tatals %
Expenditures Salaries Fmployee Benelits 43060, 5300, 6300 Supplies Short-Tenn Debt Prior ['Y Tmdgat FY [rerenses
6100 £200 6810, 6590 016 2017 Decrease
Clasgronm Site Fumd 011 - Base Salary B
100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction 1. 182,990 36,885 [ 200,466 219,875 S.0%%]1.
2100 Support Services - Students 2 0 a9 0.0%3 2.
2200 Support Services - Instmcional Stall’ 3 0 0 0.0%[3,
Progrom 100 Subtotal (lines 1-1) 4, 152,990 36,885 209,466 219,875 50031
200 Special Education
1000 Instretion 5. 46,995 228 56,220 56,220 0.0%|5,
2100 Support Scrvices « Studems &, 5,373 2,250 7625 7,625 0.0%]|6
2200 Support Services - Insnuetionnl Smlf 1, [i] 1] 0.0%]7
Program 200 Subtotol (lines 5-73 8 51370 1,475 63,845 §3,845 G0%|%
Other Prourams (Specify) | S50__ -
1000 Insrruciion 9. 1,000 200 1,200 1,200 0.0%5]9.
2100 Support Sarvices - Students 10, Q 0 0.0 10,
2200 Support Services - Instietional Stai™ 1 0 0 0.0%40
Other Programs Subtotal {|ines 9-11) 3 1,000 200 £,200 1,200 0.0%/12.
Tomnl Expenditures {lines 4, 8, andt 12} 3 236,360 48,560 74,513 384,530 3.8%113.
Clissraoi Site Fund 012 - Perfarmanee Puy
100 Regulir Education
1000 Tnstruction 1 It0 127 BO0SY 438,257 450, )84 5.09%|td
2100 Sapport Serviced - Students 15, [ 1] Q0% 15
2200 Support Services « Instruetionol Staft 38 o 0 Q.05 16
Program 190 Subtotal {lines 14-16) 17 370,127 80057 428,257 456,184 51%|17
200 Special Eduention ?
L1000 Instruction 1% 38,200 17,760 [ 106,560 106,560 0.0% 18,
2100 Support Services - Students 19 10,000 2,000 12,000 12,000 0.0%]19
2200 Suppernt Services - Insirsctional Staft m, 0 0 0.0%120
Program 200 Suliotal (lines 18-20) . 08,800 19,760 118,560 118,560 0.0%3) 28
Other Programs (Specidy) ___ 850
1006 Instruction 22, 2,000 400 |} 2,400 2,400 0.0%}22.
2100 Support Services - Students. 21, 0 o 0.0%[23,
2200 Support Services - Instnictionnl St 24, ] 0 0% 24
Cther P'rograms Sulstetal {lines 22-21) 25 2,600 400 2,400 2,460 a.0%[28
Totnl. Expenditures (lines 17, 21, and 25) 26, 470,927 100,217 549217 571,144 A4.0%% |26
Classrenim Sitz Fund 013 - Other
100 Ragolar Education
1000 Tasirction 27 377619 71,421 428,211 449,040 4.9%|27
2100 Support Services - Students 28, [} 0 0.0%1 238
2200 Suppost Services - Instructional Sty 29 0 0 0.0%]20
Progear 100 Subtotal (lines 27-2%) 30 377619 71,421 A28 231 4D 040 1.9%|30
200 Speckal Education
1000 Instruction 31 83,800 | 1,%60 186,560 104,560 00%131
210G Support Services - Students 32 10,000 2,000 12,000 12,000 0.0%(32
2200 Support Services - Tustructional Stafl’ 33 ] 0 0.0%|33
Program 200 Subtotel (lines 31333 3 58,800 19,7600 118,560 118,560 .08 3.1
530 Dropour Prevention Programs
1060 Insimetion 34, 0 o 0.0%(35
Other Programs (Speuify) __850
1000 Enstruction 38, 2,000 409 2,400 2,400 0.0%136
200, 2200 Support Serv Stidents & Tnstrectionnl Staft 37, .0 4]
Cther Programs Subtotel (lines 36-37) iR, 2,000 00 2,400 3,400
Totl Expeaditures (lines 10, 34, 35, and 38) 39, 478419 L5581 549,181 5T.000
Total Classroom Site Fundy tines 13, 26, und 397 ), 1,185,706 240,158 1,372,909 i 426,06

o ZIHE B3 A0

The digtriet has budpeted an awonnz in Fand 012 cenal to the Chasroom Site Fund
Budgol Lamit ag ealewinted on Page 8 o7 8,

The district has budgeted an amonnt in Fimd 012 equal o 1he Clagsroom Site Frng
Budyel Limit as caleulated on Page 8 of 8,

‘The digirict has budgerted an ameonnt
Buwnlget Limir os ealeufaled on Page B of 8.

v 313 equnl 1o (he Clissraom Site Fuud




COUNTY Maricopa

DISTRICT NAME Liberty Elementary School District 25 CTD NUMBER 070425000 VERSIGN Proposed
FUND 610 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL QUTLAY (UCO) FUND
- Library Tiooks,
Texthooks, Totals
o ) & Instructional Redemption of All Other Prior Budgel Y%
i Expenditures Rentals Alds (2) Property (2) Principal (3} Interest (4) Ohject Codes " TY FY Increase/
e 6440 664 1-6643 6700 63831, 6832 6841, 6842, 6850 §  (excluding 6900) 2016 2017 Decrease
i MUnrestricted Capital Outlay Override (1) 1. 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 [ 0.0%][1,
Unrestricted Capitat Qutlay Fund 610 (6) )
1000 Instruction 2 0 833,224 430,273 880,374 104.6%|2.
2000 Support Services
2100, 2200 Students and lnstructional Staft 3. 0 4,030 9,850 3,050 -48.7%|3.
2300, 2400, 2500, 2900 Administration 4, 0§ 52,723 36,000 -31.7%]|4.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 5. 0 B 24,725 44,625 80.5%15,
2700 Student Transportation "6 0 58,130 25,000 -57.0%f6,
3000 Operation of Noninstructiona? Services (3) 7. 0 0 0 0.0%]|7.
4000 Facilities Acquisition and Construction 8. 0 L 163,350 163,350 0.0%]8.
i 5000 Debt Service 9 i SR dlaeeT 46,386 66,386 £.0%]9.
© | Total Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund {lines 2.5) 140, 837.274 805,461 1,220,783 51.6%]t0.

The district has budgeted an antount in the UCO Fund equal to the Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit as ealculated on Page 8 of 8.

(1} Amounts in the Unrestricted Capital Qutlay Override line 1 above must be
included in the appropriate individual tne items for Fund 610 and {n the Budges Year
Total Column,

(57 Expenditures Budgeted in Uneestricted Capital Qutlay (UCO) Fund for Food Service

Enter the amount budgeted in UCO for Food Service [Amount will be used to determine district
‘ compliance with state matching tequirements pursuant to CFR Title 7, §210. 17(}]
i - {2) Derail by object code:
i Unrestricted
Capital Qutlay

' 6641 Library Books . . . 0 (6) Expenditures, if any, budgeted in the Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund on Tines 29 For the K-3 Reading
. 6642 Textbooks : 534,493 Program as deseribed in ARS, §15-211.

6643 Instructional Alds 302,781
673X Furnituree and Equipment 102,575

673X Vehicles 0
- 673X Tech Hardware & Software 51,200

(3 Includes principal on Capital Equity Fund loans of , prineipal on capital lcases of , and principal on bonds of
( P quity P 1 princip

“{4) Includes interest on Capital Eguity Fund loans ol , infcrest on capital leases of , and interest on honds of

W SAL TV NN

CIUE AT S B oy g



DISTRICT NAME Liberty Elementary School District 25 COUNTY Maricopa ) CTD NUMBER 070425000 VERSION Proposed

OTHLR FINDS—REQUIRED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE DETALL [(A.R.S. 15-90.(1)]

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL QUTLAY BOND BUILDING NEW SCHOOL FACILITIES ADJACENT WAYS
Expenditures Fund 610 Fund 630 Fund 693 Fund 620
. Prior FY Budget Y Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY . Prior FY Budget FY
Totul Fund Expenditures l. 805,461 1,220,785 © 2,000,000 2,623,000 0 0 250,000 100,000 |1,
Sciect Object Codes Detait (1) 1. : ik
6150 Classified Salaries 2. 0 0 0 0 0 ol 2
6200 Erployee Renefits 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,
6450 Conslruction Services 4, 163,350 163,350 957,000 330,000 o] 05 ES
G710 Land and lmprovements 5 0 L0 0 0 3 OF 3.
6720 Buildings and Improvements 6. 0 o 0 0 o 0 &
673X Furniture and Equipiment 7. 70,723 102,575 97,525 100,000 g 0 ki 7
673X Vehicles g 0 . 0 280,000 475,000 0 0 8.
473X Technology Hardware & Seftwarc 9, 75,025 51,200 349,150 1,200,000 0 ] 9.
6831, 6832 Redemprion of Principal 10, 62,661 62,661 0 0 0 JE 10.
6341, 6842, 6850 Interest H 3,725 3,725 ] 0 0 0 I
Total (lines 2-11) 2. 375486 383,511 1,683 675 2,625,000 0 0 106,000 [12.
Total amaunts reported on lines 2-11 abave for:
Renovation 13, 163,350 163,350 150,000 850,000 [AF 50,000 |13.
New Construction 4. 0 0 660,000 9] 50,000 f14.
Other 135 212,136 220,161 8.".'3.675 1,775,000 LALE
Total (lincs 13-15, must equal line 12} 16. 375,488 383,511 1,683,673 2,625,000 100,000 |16

(1) Lines 2-11 may not in¢lude all budgeted expenditures of the fund. Totat budgeted expenditures for each fund should be included on Line 1,

Rev, 5/16.FY 2017 G/15/2016 8:09 AM Page 5of 8



Rev, 5/16-TY 2017

6132016 8:09 AM

(1) From Supplement, puge 3, tinc 10 and line 20, respectively.
(2) Indicate amoant budgeted in Fund 500 for M&O purposes

B

oe ~1

bl

DISTRICT NAME Liberly Elementary School District 25 COUNTY Maricopa CTD NUMBER 070425000 YERSION __ Proposed
SPECIAL PROJECTS OTHER FUNDS
Prior FY Budget FY
. FTE TOFAL ALL FUNCTIONS | 050 Comnty, City, and Town Grants 6000 0 0
" ' TEDERAL PROJECTS Prior ['Y Budpet FY Prior IY Budact FY 2. 071 Structured English Immersion (§) 4000 0 [
“ 1 100-130 ESEA Title [ - Helping Disadvantaged Children 6000 5,70 7.30 540,236 540,236 |1. 30 Compensatory Instruetion {1) 6000, 0 5
2. 140-150 ESEA Title IT - Prof. Dev, and Technology 6000 0.00 0.00 37,617 S7.617 |2 4. 506 School Plant (2) G000 0 ]
3. 160 ESEA Title [V - 21st Century Schools 4000 0.00 0.00 0 03 5. 310 Food Service 6000 1,500,000 1,550,000
4. 170-180 ESEA Title V - Promote Informed Parent Choice 5000 0.00 0.00 0 0|4 6. 515 Civic Center G000 250,000 250,000
5. 190 ESEA Title ITI - Limited Eng. & Immigrant Students 6000 1.00 1.00 42,665 42,663 |5, 7. 5320 Comnwnity School 6000 357,800 387,800
6. 200 ESEA Title VII - Tndian Education 6000 0.00 0.00 0 0|6, 8. 525 Auxiliary Operations 6000 90,000 90,000
7. - 210 ESEA Title VI - Flexibility and Accountabitity 6000 0,00 0.00 0 047 9. 526 Extracurricular Activities Fees Tax Credit 6000 124,000 120,000
© 8 Z2I0IDEA Part B 6000 12,7 13,70 477,312 477,312 8. 10. 330 Gills and Donations 6000 20,000 85,000
230 Johnson-O'Malley 6000 0,00 0.00 i} 019 1. 535 Career & Tech. Ed, & Voc. Ed. Projects 6000 - 325,000 325,000
240 Workforce [nvestment Act 6000 0.00 0.00 0 0|10, 12, 540 Fingerprint 6000 3.000 3,000
250 AEA - Aduli Education 6000 0.00 0.00 0 011, 13, 545 School Opening 6000 0 o
260-270 Vocational Eclucation ~ Basic Grants 5000 0.00 0.00 0 012 14, 550 Tnsurance Proceeds 6000 30,000 30,000
280 ESEA Title X - Homeless Tducation 6000 (.00 0,00 il 013, 13, 555 Textbooks 6000 5,200 5,200
290 Medicaid Reimbursetnent 5000 0.00 0.00 202.300 202,500 |14, 16, 365 Litigation Recovery 6000 23,000 23,000
374 E-Rate 6000 0.00 0.00 260,000 240,000 115, 17. 370 Indirect Costs 6000 156,403 130,000
378 Impact Aid 6000 0.004 0.00 0 016, 18. 575 Uncmployment Insurance 6000 70,000 70,000
. 300-399 Other Federal Projects (Besides F-Rate & Impael Aid) 6000 0.00 8.00 0 4 117. 19. 580 Teacheragc 6000 0 4]
© . 18 Total Federal Project Fuads (lings 1-17) 19,40 22.00 1,520,330 1,560,330 |18, 20, 585 Insurance Refimel G000 [1] 1]
. STATE PROJECTS 2t 590 Grants and Gifts to Teachers 6000 0 0
<190 400 Vocational Education . 6000 0.00 0.00 i} 0119 22, 595 Advertisement - 6000 0 -}
-+ 20, 410 Early Childhood Block Grant 6000 0.00 0.08 0 0 |20. 23, 396 Joint Technical Edueation - 6000 0 0
21 420 Ext. School Yr. « Pupils with Disabilitics anng 0.00 0.00 0 0121, 24, 620 Adjacent Ways 6000 250,000 100,000
22, 425 Adult Basic Education 6000 0.00 0.00 0 022, 25 639 Impact Aid Revenue Bond Building 6000 ¢ 0
© 23, 430 Chemieal Abuse Prevention Programs 6000 0.00 (.00 4] 0 |23. 26, 650 Gifts and Donations-Capital 6000, 10000 10,000
24 435 Academic Contests G000 0.00 .00 ] 0 |24, 27 660 Condemualion 6000 ] 0
25, 450 Gified Education 6000 0.00 0,00 0 0 |25, 28. 665 Enerpy and Water Savings 6000 0 -0
. 26. 460 Environmental Special Plate 6000 0.00 0,00 Q 0 |26. 29, 686 Emergency Deficicncies Correction £000 0 .0
S 21 465-499 Other State Projects 6000 1,80 0.00 119,755 119,755 {27. 30, 691 Building Renewal Grant 6000 0 450,000
28, Total State Preject Fumds (lines 19-27) 1,00 0.04 119,733 119,755 |28, 31 700 Debt Service 6000 2,010,719 [,322,009
29, Total Special Projects (lines {8 and 28) 2040 2100 1,640,083 1,680,085 [29. 32, 720 Impact Aid Revenue Bond Debt Service 6000 0 B
B - 33 Other 850 6000 320,000 320,000
* INSTRUCTIONAL BMPROVEMENT FUND (020) Prior FY Budget FY INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 950-989
1. Teacher Compensation Increases 6000 70,000 75,000 |1 I 9 Sell-Insurance 6000 D 0
2. Class Size Reduction 6000 0 02 2. 955 Intergovernmental Agreements 6000 { 0
. 3. Dropout Prevention Programs (M&0 purposes) 6000 0 0|3, 3. 9 OPER 6000 0 [1]
4 Insteuctional Improvement Programs (M&Q purposes) 6000 80,000 115,000 (4. 4 9 6000 0 0
¢ 5. Total Instructional Improvement Fund (lings 1-4) 150,000 190,000 15,

Page 6 of' 8




" DISTRICT NAME Liberty Elcmentary School Distrie. COUNTY . Maricopa

ER

%

b

*

#

CALCULATION OF FY 2017 GENERAL

{(AR.S. §15947.C)
Al
Maintcnance
and Operation
{a) FY 2017 Revenue Control Limit (RCL}
(from Work Sheet E, line VIIL, or Work Sheel F, line [II) $ 16,998,965
{B) ¢ Incrense or {Decrease} in 03 District High School Tuition
.. Payments (AR S. §15.905.9) (1) ) 0
{c) Adjusted RCL 3 16,998,965 . s 16,506,336
"{a) Y 2017 District Additiona? Assistance (DAA) {Trom Work
Shwet H, lines VILE.1 and VILE.1) 3 1461,154
() DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjusiments (from Work
=+ Sheet B, lines VILE.Z and YILE.2) . 1249287
(c) Adjusied DAA 3 211,867 0
: FY 2017 Override Authorization (A RS, §§15-481 and 15-482)
(2)" Maintenance and Operation 1,699,897
* (b} Unrestricled Capital Canlay
(c): Special Program 0
- Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 123 or less in K-8 or 100 or

#
th

*,

e

!

=

=

e
1.

* Subject to adjustment prior 1o May 15 as allowed By ARS. Revisions are deseribed in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

s in 9-12 (ALR.S. §15-949) (If phase-down applies, see Work Sheels K and K2) Y
. Tuilion Revenue {A R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)

Local

(a} Individuals and Other Private Sources 0
(b} Other Arizona Distriets 0
{¢) Cui-ef-State Districts and Other Governments 0
State

f(d,)-_ Certificates of Educational Convenience (AR.S. $§13-823, 15-825.01, and 13-825.02) a

- State Assistance (A R.S. §15-976} and Special EJ. Voucher Payments Reczived {ARS. §15-1204) 1]
* Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for Accommodation Schaols

CTD NUMBER ~ (70425000
YERSION Proposed

B.
Unrestricted
Capital Qutlxy

S e

211,867

(not ta exceed Work Shect 8, line 11LB.5) (A.RS. §15-974.B) 0
Budget Increase for:

(a)  Desopregation Expondifures {A RS, §15-010.G-K) 0
AB): Tuition Out Debt Serviee {from Work Sheel O, line 7) (A RS, §15-910L) 0
.ﬂ(c) -Budget Balance Carryforward (from Wark Sheet M, line 9) (A.R.S. §15-943.01) 1.1i7,609
.(_dj_'DropouLPrevcnlion Programs {Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2) -0

(&) Registered Warrant ot Tax Anticipation Note Inlerest Expense Incurred in
FY 2015 (A.R.S. §15-910.M)

o«

(£)." Joint Carcer and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (AR.S. §13-910.01)

(g} FY 2016 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carrylorward (from Work
Sheet M, line 6.1} (A.R.S. §15-920)
{(h} "Excessive Preperty Tax Valuation Judgments (A R.S. $§42-16213 and 42-16214)
(i) Transportaticr Revenues For Allendance of Nonresident Pupils (A.R.S. $§15-923 and 15-947)

. Adjusiment to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §815-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and {5-
" 915) Include year(s) and descriplions, as applicable.

(@) Prior Year Over Expenditarcs/Resolutions;

(b) Decrease for Transfer from M&O 1o Energy and Water Savings Fund
(6} Increase for Encrgy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&C

(d) JTED Reduction [See Work Sheet J, footaote (1) for estimate]

(¢) Nencompliance Adjustment

() ADM/Transporiation Audit Adjustment

(g) Other:

Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, 15t 8.5, Ch. 1, §§2 and 6) 137,150

il

FY 2017 General Budger Limit (column A, lines | through 10)
(AR.S. §135-505.F) (page L, line 31 cannat exceed this amount} 5 19.461,012

. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (colmn B, lines 1 through 8)

( ARS. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.11)

Rev. 5/16-FY 2017 6/15/2016 8:00 AM

3 704476

Page 7 of 8




DISTRICT NAME * " Liberty Elementary School District- 25~ COUNTY Maricopa '

:2: Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE en BUDG75 report (For budget
adoption, use zero.) $
3.’ Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2016 Capital Expenditures (line A.1 + A2) 3 805,461
4, Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2016 :
{from FY 2016 latest revised Budget, page 4, line 10) ) 3 805,461
3. Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2 3 805,461
6. FY 2016 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures
to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.) £} 292.071
7. Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (Jine' A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in
calculation, but show negative amount here in parcntheses, - S 513,390
-.8.:Interest Earned in Fund 610 in FY 2016 3 2,619
9. Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated land {AR.S.§15-2041.F) ¥
IOZE: Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2017 {A.R.S. §15-905.M} Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:
$
(b) Increase to UCBL Due to Greater than Anticipared Growth (from FY2016 BUDG73) $
{c) ITED Reduction [See Work Sheet J, footnote {1) for estimate] $
(d) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjusiment )
(e} Cther: S
I1. Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditares (from page 7, line 12) $ 704.476
12. FY 2017 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1) % 1,220,785
CALCULATION OF CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT -
Fund 011 Fund 612 Fund 013 Total Fand 816
B. 1. FY 2016 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (from FY
2016 latest revised Budget, page 8, line B.7)
274,511 349217 549,181 1,372,909
2. FY 2016 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use
“actual expenditures to date plus estimated expenditures
through fiscal year-end } 239,437 477,765 478,873 1,196,075
3. Unexpended Budget Balance (line B.1 minus B.2)
35,074 71,432 70,308 176,834
4. Interest E. 4 in the Cl ite F inFY 2016 ]
nterest Earned in the Classroom $ite Fund in 0 357 714 - 1,785
: 5._FY 2017 Classroom Site Fund Allocation (provided by
: #ADE, based on $332) Enter the total allccation in the
% Total Fund 910 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 will
-+ automatically caiculate. 249,489 58,978 498,978 1,247.445
6. Adjustments ic FY 2017 Classroom Site Fund Budget
. Limit {2} 0
7. FY 2017 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit {Sum of .
fines B.3 throngh B.6} (3) 284,926 571,144 570,000 1,426,064

CALCULATION OF UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

- FY 2016 Unvestricted Capital Budget Limit {UCBL)

(from FY 2016 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12)

" CTDNUMBER -~ 070425000

VERSION___ Proposed

S 805461

(1} The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.

(2) This line may be used to recapture lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.

o

(3) The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and 40 cannot exceed the respective amouats on this line.

Rev. 5/16-FY 2017 6/15/2016 8:09 AM

Page Bof 8




DISTRICT NAME Liberty Elementary School District 25 COUNTY Maricopa CTD NUMBER 070423000 . VERSION  Proposed

FY 2017
STATE OF ARIZONA

SUPPLEMENT
TO
SCHOOL DISTRICT ANNUAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET
FOR DISTRICTS THAT BUDGET FOR:

SPECIAL K-3 PROGRAM OVERRIDE (A.R.S. §15-903.D and Laws 2010, Ch. 179, §4)

JOINT CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION CENTER {A.R.S. §15-910:01)

ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS (A.R.S. §§15-756.04 and [5-756.11)

Rev, 5/16-FY 2017
/152016 #:00 AM



DISTRICT NAME Liberty Elementary School District 25 COUNTY Maricopa CTD NUMBER 070425000 VERSTION Proposed
Employee Purchased Totals
M&Q Fund Supplement FTE Salaries Benefits Services Supplies Other Prior Budget %
Prior | Tdget 6300, 65400, FY Iy Increase!
Expenditures FY FY 6100 6200 6300 6600 6800 2016 2017 Decrease
320 Special K-3 Program Override

1000 Instruction 1. 0.00 0 0 0.0%1.

2000 Support Services
2100 Students 2, 0.00 0 0 0.0%|2.

- 2200 nsteuctional Staff 3. 0.00 0 0 0.0%3.
2300 General Administration 4, 0,00 0 0 0.0%l4,
2400 School Administration 5. 0.00 0 0 0.0%3,
2500 Central Services 6, .00 0 0 0.0%]6.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 7. 0.00 0 0 (.0%;7.

" 2900 Other 8. 0.00 0 0 0.0% 8.
3000 Operation of Noninstructional Services 9. 0.00 4 0 0.0%[ 9.
Subtotal (lines 1-9) (to Budgel. page 1, line 27) 10, 0.00 0.00 0 [H [ 0.0%] 10.

S Joint Career and Technical Lidneation & Vocational Education Cenier
1000 Instruction 11. 0.00 0 4 0.0%|11.
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 12 0.00 0 0 0.0%(12.
2200 Instructional Staff i3, 0.00 0 0 0.0%| 3.
2300 General Administration I4, (00 0 0 0.0%]|14.
2400 School Administration 15, 8.00 0 1} 0.0%|15.
2500 Central Services 16. 0,00 0 0 0.0%]16.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 17, 0.00 0 0 0.0%]|17.
2900 Other 18. 0.00 ] 0 0.0%]18.
3080 Operation of Noninstructional Services 19. 0.00 0 0 0.0%]19%.
Subtotal (lines 11-19) {te Budget. page 1, line 2) 20. 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0.0%] 20,

- Rev, S/16-FY 2017

Page 1 0f3







































































































































































































































































































































































https://sfb.az.gov/
mailto:kcampbell@azsfb.gov
mailto:accountspayable@azsfb.gov

















































































































































	I. OPENING OF PUBLIC HEARING
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Information/Discussion Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Propo
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Board Meeting Notification
	FY17 Proposed Annual Expenditure Budget


	II. ADJOURNMENT OF PUBLIC MEETING
	III. OPENING MEETING
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. It is recommended the Governing Board approve the

	IV. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
	V. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
	1. Governing Board Update
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet


	VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
	1. Approval of Minutes of the May 9, 2016 Board Meeti
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	May 09 - Minutes
	May 23 - Minutes

	2. Approval/Ratification of Payroll Vouchers
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Payroll Vouchers

	3. Approval/Ratification of Expense Vouchers 1655, 16
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	AP Board Information for 6/20/16 Meeting

	4. Approval of Student Activity Fund for the Month of
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Student Activity Balance Sheet April 2016

	5. Approval of Gifts and Donations for May 1, 2016 th
	Cover Sheet
	Cover Sheet

	6. Approval of Personnel Action Items
	Personnel Action Items - June 20, 2016
	Personnel Action Items - June 20, 2016

	7. Approve Arizona School Facilities Building Renewal
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	BRG Application - RV Weatherization
	FY17 BRG Award - RV Weatherization
	FY17 BRG - RV Weatherization Terms & Conditions

	8. Approval of Participation in the Lubbock-Cooper IS
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	APC Agreement

	9. Approval of Adoption of Policy IMG Animals in Scho
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Policy IMG Animals in Schools


	VII. GENERAL BUSINESS
	1. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Fiscal Year 20
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Board Meeting Notice
	FY17 Proposed Annual Expenditure Budget

	2. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Text Required
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Draft 2016 Voter Informatino Pamphlet
	2011 Voter Pamphlet
	2016 Override Election Calendar

	3. Discussion/Review of Override Election Pro Stateme
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Pro Statement - Draft

	4. Discussion/Consideration to Approve the Proposed 2
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	2016-17 GB Meeting Calendar

	5. CALL TO EXECUTIVE SESSION Call for Executive Ses
	6. Discussion/Consideration to Approve the 2015-2016
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	7. Discussion/Consideration to Approve or Continue to
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	8. Discussion/Consideration to Approve the Superinten
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet


	VIII. GOVERNING BOARD COMMENTS ON AGENDA TOPICS OR RECOMMENDED AGENDA TOPICS ADDITION 
	IX. UPCOMING GOVERNING BOARD MEETINGS:
	X. ADJOURNMENT OF BOARD MEETING
	COVER PAGE.pdf
	GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
	MONDAY
	JERRY ROVEY DISTRICT FACILITY



